Hiep Nguyen

FILED 2/24/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 01288-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kate Hamrick

Friday, February 24, 2023 3:38 PM

CLK - Agenda Staff; Tom Ballinger; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick;
Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Walter Trierweiler; Matthew
Jones; Adria Harper; Emily Knoblauch; Marissa Ramos; Laura King; Phillip Ellis; Takira
Thompson

Request for Change to Commission Conference: 20220069-GU Special Agenda

2023-2 20220069 Deferral.pdf

Please see the attached approved request for deferral 20220069-GU Special Agenda.



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  2.24.23 Requested by Florida City Gas
Petition for rate
20220069- increase by Fiorida City
Conference Date 2.28.23 ltem No 1 Docket No GU Title Gas.

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

[

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 3.28.23

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (stafe reason)

Withdraw ltem

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

[

O File Revised Recommendation
O Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Per the attached request of Florida City Gas a 30 day deferral should be granted.
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Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners' offices, and assigned attorney.
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FILED 2/23/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 01262-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

- - Christopher T. Wright
F,orlda Clty Gas ‘aa Senior Counsel
@ Florida Power & Light Company
' 700 Universe Blvd (LAW/JB)

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
Phone: (561) 691-7144
E-mail: Christopher. Wright@ fpl.com
Florida Authorized House Counsel;
Admitted in Pennsylvania

February 23, 2023
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20220069-GU
Florida City Gas Request for 120-Day Deferral of Special Agenda Conference

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Florida City Gas (“FCG”) respectfully requests the Florida Public Service Commission defer the
Special Agenda Conference scheduled for February 28, 2023, in the above-referenced docket for
a period not to exceed 120 days, i.e., up to and until June 28, 2023, in order to explore alternative
options for rate relief. FCG submits that the requested deferral will not prejudice or burden any
parties to this proceeding and deferral of the rate request will not have any adverse effect on FCG’s
customers. To the extent applicable for this requested extension, FCG hereby waives the statutory
eight-month and twelve-month time periods under Section 366.06, Florida Statutes.

Thank you for your prompt assistance with this request. If you or your staff have any questions
regarding this filing, please contact me at (561) 691-7144.

Respectfully submitted,

/// A/M.///{/T
Christopher T. Wright
Authorized House Counsel No. 1007055

cc: Ken Hoffman (Ken.Hoffman(@fpl.com)
Certificate of Service (attached)

Florida City Gas
700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408
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